Alex Nudd
E

From: noreply@cscglobal.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 10:54 AM

To: recordings@frontierabstract.com

Subject: ePrepare package 5028096 NYSDEC Environmental Notice has recorded in Warren, NY

5028096 NYSDEC Environmental Notice has returned with the following documents:

Date Recorded: 9/79/2017
Recording Juris: Warren, NY

Document Name: Environmenial Nofice
Status: Recorded
Recordation Fee: $65.00
Entry Number: 2017-6551
Book: 5628
Page: 7154

Thank you,
Corporation Service Company

c(fcj CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY’
\\--—-”/

Superior transaction services since 1899




WARREN COUNTY -~ STATE OF NEW YORK
PAMELA J. VOGEL, COUNTY CLERK
1340 STATE ROUTE 9,
LAKE GEORGE, NEW YORK 12845

COUNTY CLERK’S RECORDING PAGE
**THIS PAGE IS PART OF THE DOCUMENT — DO NOT DETACH**

BOOK/PAGE: 5629 / 164

INSTRUMENT #: 2017-6551

Receipt#: 2017444768

Clerk: LB

Rec Date: 09/19/2017 10:39:57 AM

Doc Grp: RP

Descrip: MISC RECORDINGS

Num Pgs: 5

Rec'd Frm: FRONTIER ABSTRACT AND RESEARCH
SERVICES

Partyl: NEW YORK STATE DEPT OF ENCON
Party2: A&O HOLDINGS INC

Town: QUEENSBURY

Record and Return To:

ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED BY INGEO

Recording:

Cover Page 5.00
Recording Fee 40.00
Cultural Ed 14.25
Records Management - Coun 1.00
Records Management - Stat 4.75
Total: 65.00
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*%%% NOTICE: THIS IS NOT A BILL

WARNING***

I hereby certify that the within and foregoing was
recorded in the Warren County Clerk’s Office,
State of New York.

This sheet constitutes the Clerks endorsement
required by Section 316 of the Real Property Law
of the State of New York.

Pamela J. Vogel
Warren County Clerk



Luzerne Road Inactive Hazardous Waste Site

Owner: A&Q Holdings, Inc.

Site No. 557010

Town of Queensbury

Warren County, NY

Tax Map ID: Sectlon 309.10, Block 1, Lots 88.11 and 90

- ENVIRONMENTAL NOTICE

THIS ENVIRONMENTAL NOTICE is made theZ/*4ay of Agst 2052 by the New
York State Department of Environmental Conservation (Deparfment), having an office for the
transaction -of business at 625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233.

WHEREAS, a parcel of real property located at the address of Luzerne Road in the Town
of Queensbury, Warren County-and State of New York, known and designated on the tax map of
the County Clerk of Warren as tax map parcel numbers: Section 309.10 Block 1 Lots 88.11 and: -
90, being the same as that property conveyed to Grantor by deed dated October 25, 2007 and
recorded in the Warren County Clerk’s Office on November 2, 2007 in Volume 3415 at Page 311,
and by deed dated February 14, 2002 and recorded in the Warren County Clerk’s Office on March
4, 2002 in Liber 1253 at page 278 and by deed dated August 9, 2005 recorded in the Warren
County Clerk’s Office on Aungust 16,2007 in Liber 3351 at page 101 comprising approximately
1.41 +/- acres, and being more particularly described-in Appendix “A,” attached to this notice and
made a part hereof, and hereinafier referred to as “the Property” is the subject of a remedial
program performed by the Department; and .

" WHEREAS, the Department approved a cleanup to address contamination dlsposed at the
Property and such cleanup was conditioned upon certain limitations.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Department provides notice that:

FIRST, the part of lands subject to this Environmental Notice is as shown on a map
attached to this Notice as Appendix "B" and made a part hereof.

SECOND, unless prior written approval by the Department or, if the Department shall no
longer exist, any New York State agency or agencies subsequently created to protect the
environment of the State and the health of the State’s citizens, hereinafter referred to as “the
Relevant Agency,” is first obtained, where contamination remains at the Property subject to the
provisions of the Site Management Plan (“SMP™), there 'shall be no disturbance or excavation of
the Property which threatens the integrity of the engineering controls or which results or may
result in a significantly incfeased threat of harm or damage at any site as a result of exposure to
soils. A violation of this provision is a violation of 6 NYCRR 375-1.1 1(b)(2). B

THIRD, no person shall disturb, remove, or otherwise interfere with the installation, use,
operation, and maintenance of engineering controls required for the Remedy, including but not
limited to those engineering controls described in the SMP and listed below, unless in each
instance they first obtain a wntten waiver of such prohibition from the Department or Relevant
Agency.



-

Luzerne Road Inactive Hazardous Waste Site
Owmer: A&Q Holdings, Inc.
Site No. 557010
Town of Queensbury
Warren County, NY
Tax Map 1D: Section 309.10, Block 1, Lots 88.11 and 90

FOURTH, the remedy was designed to be protective for Commercial or Industrial uses.
Therefore, any use for purposes other than Commercial or Industriat uses without the express -
written waiver of such prohibition by‘the Relevant Agency may result in a sxgmﬁcantly
mcreased threat of harm or damage at any site.

FIFTH, the no person shall use the groundwater underlying the Property without
treatment rendering it safe for drinking water or industrial purposes, as appropriate, unless the
user first obtains permission to do so from the Department or Relevant Agency. Use of the
groundwater without appropriate treatment may result in a significantly increased threat of harm
or damage at any site.

SIXTH, it is a violation of 6 NYCRR 375-1.11(b) to use the Property in 2 manner
inconsistent with this environmental notice.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersi xegQted this instrument the day written
below. S : h

By:

Robert W. Schick, P.E., Director
vision of Environmental Remediation

STATE OF NEW YORK ) ss:
COUNTY OF ALBANY )

On themgday of! Auaus'} , in the year 20”" before me, Robert W. Schick, the undersigned,
personally appeared, and iS personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the individual(s) whose name is (are)} subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/she/ executed the same in his/her/ capacity as Designee of the

e State of New York Department of Environmental Conservation, and that by
n the instrument, the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the
xecuted the instrument. ,

NotaWﬂthY— S¢hte of New York

David J. Chiusano
Notary Public, State of New York
No. 01CH5032146
Qualified in Schenectady Coumm
Commission Expires August 22,2022



Luzerne Road Inactive Hazardous Waste Site

~ Owner: A&Q Holdings, Inc.

Site No. 557010

Town of Queensbury

Warren County, NY

Tax Map ID: Section 309.10, Block 1, Lots 88.11 and 90

Apirendix A
METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

All that certain piece or parcel of land situate, lymg and being in the Town of Queensbury, County of Warren and the
State of New York, more particularly bounded and described as follows:

: BEGINN‘ING at a point in the westerly bounds of the lands of the State of New York as described in book 683 of deeds
at page 1030, at a point located North 07 degrees, 13 minutes and 40 seconds East, a distance of 369.04 feet from the
northerly bounds of Luzerne Road as measured along the westerly bounds of said lands of the State of New York; running
thence North 82 degrees, 46 minutes and 00 seconds West, a distance of 160.06 feet; thence running South 06 degrees, 37
minutes and 40 seconds West, a distance of 95.00 feet; thence running North 82 degrees, 46 minutes and 01 secorids
West, a distance of 85.00 feet; thence running North 06 degrees, 37 minutes and 40 seconds East, a distance of 95.00 feet;
thence running South 82 degrees, 46 minutes and 01 seconds East, a distance of 70.00 feet; thence running North 06
degrees, 37 minutes and 40 seconds East, a distance of 261.11 feet; thence running North 61 degrees, 58 minutes and 54
seconds West, a distance of 97.83 feet to the easterly bounds of lands conveyed to the City of Glens Falls in book 4116 of

"~ deedsat page 252; runmng thence along said lands the following three courses and distances:

(1) North 28 degrees, 34 minutes and 57 seconds East, a distance of 30.00 feet;

(2) South 61 degrees, 58 minutes and 54 seconds East, a distance of 85.78 fest;

(3) North 06 degrees, 37 minutes and 40 seconds East, a distance of 6.67 feet to the southwest corner of the lands of the
City of Glens Falls as described in book 1331 of deeds at page 10; thence running along the same, South 82 degrees, 46
minutes and 20 seconds East, a distance of 178.20 feet to a point in the westerly bounds of said lands of the State of New
York; thence running along the same, South 07 degrees, 13 minutes and 40 seconds West, a distance of 300.00 feet to the
point and place of beginning, containing 1.47 acres of land to be the same more or less. :

Being part of the premises conveyed to A & Q Holdings, Inc., from who acquired from FLR Associates Ltd., by
deed dated October 25, 2007 recorded in the Warren County Clerk's Ofﬁce on November 2, 2007 in leer 3415 at Page
311. ‘

Also being part of the premises conveyed 0A&Q Holdmgs, Inc., ﬁ'om who acqulred from Leo R. Mohahan,
Robert E. Geh and Fred H. and Jane A. Alexy, Trustees of the Fred H. Alexy Revocable Trust w/a/d June 23, 1997, by
deed dated February 14, 2002 recorded in the Warren County Clerk's Office on March 4, 2002 in Liber 1253 at page 278
and by deed dated August 9, 2005 recorded in the Warren County Clerk's Office on August 16, 2007 in Liber 3351 at
page 101.
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